Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 12:00 PM

To: assignments

Subject: Fwd: New OD Survey Assignment -2022 22004633SL-SMW5908Z
Hi

Check workshop

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore)" <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>

Date: 28 April 2022 at 11:22:07 SGT

To: "Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)" <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: "S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance Singapore)" <ghandian.krishnan@allianz.sg>
Subject: RE: New OD Survey Assighment -2022 22004633SL-SMW59082

Internal
Password 2022 22004633.

Sharon Lim
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
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From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <ghandian.krishnan@allianz.sg>
Subject: New OD Survey Assignment -2022 22004633SL-SMW5908Z

Internal
Dear Bryan

We would like to request you personally survey this vehicle on urgent basic and ensure the vehicle is
hoisted for under-carriage survey.

The excess applicable is $6000/-.



File: PS.pdf, SMW5908Z[oi].pdf, 20220426-FNOL.msg

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=9b1b0eab-376f-4349-b738-87e7ccec79el-
d5bc871f7ad0df51

Size: ~ 10 MByte, Download available until: 5/12/2022

Thank you.

Sharon Lim
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
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